
 

AGENDA 

Library Board 
5:00 PM - Monday, January 20, 2025 
Library, 1101 6th Avenue 

This meeting is being recorded. 
  
This meeting is viewable online. To watch, go to Zoom.com, select Join a Meeting, and enter 
the Meeting ID# 835 1336 2009. A link is also provided at www.cityofmarion.org. Audio only 
can be heard by calling 1-646-558-8656 and entering the same Meeting ID listed above.   
 

Page  
 CALL TO ORDER   
 AGENDA APPROVAL   
  Motion to approve agenda as presented.   
 
 INTRODUCTION OF GUESTS   
 PUBLIC FORUM 

This time is set aside for comments from the public. Please understand that the 
Library Board of Trustees will not take any action on your comments at this 
time due to requirements of the Open Meetings Law but may do so at a future 
meeting.  
You will have five minutes to address the Board. 

 

 
 MINUTES   
  Motion to approve the December 2024 Meeting minutes.  

Library-Minutes-December 16 2024 DRAFT 
3 - 6 

 
 REPORTS   
  Friends of the Marion Public Library Report   
 
  Marion Public Library Foundation Report  

MPL Foundation Report for Trustees Meeting 01-20-2025 
7 

 
  Board Continuing Education   
 
  Art Advisory Committee Report   
 
  Finance Committee   
 
  Personnel Committee Report   
 

Page 1 of 38



 
  Director's Report 

 Budget Update 
 Statistics Highlights 
 General Department Updates 
 MLN Updates  

Directors Report January 20 2025 
Budget Performance Report December 2024 FINAL 
Open PO Report - December 2024 

8 - 25 

 
  Policy Committee Report 

 Policy Committee did not meet  
 

 
  Motion to accept all reports as presented. (Action requested)   
 
 REGULAR AGENDA   
  1. State Library Board of Trustees Handbook - Ch. 9  

Ch. 9 - Iowa Library Trustee's Handbook_ 2021 Edition 
26 - 30 

 
  2. Purchase Order/Contract Approval (Action Requested)  

Baker & Taylor - Collection HQ Contract 
31 - 37 

 
  3. MPL Foundation Board Meeting (Action Requested)  

MPL Foundation Meeting Board Liaison Sign-Up 01-20-2025 
38 

 
 ADJOURN  
 

Page 2 of 38



 

MINUTES 

Library Board  
5:00 PM - Monday, December 16, 2024 
Library, 1101 6th Avenue 

*Minutes are in draft format until approved at the next meeting* 
  
The Library Board of the City of Marion, Linn County, Iowa met on Monday, December 16, 2024, 
at 5:00 PM, with the following members present: 
  

PRESENT: 
In Person: Susan Kling, Sandy Rosenberger, Okpara Rice, Cara Briggs 
Farmer, Ross McIntyre, Bob Hoyt, Becky Garms 
Via Zoom: Kim Rose, Jack Zumwalt, Chelsea Nunn 

ABSENT: Kelsey Logan, Melissa Alexander, Nancy Miller 

STAFF PRESENT: In Person: Bill Carroll, James Teahen, Sue Gerth, Ashley Osborn 
Via Zoom: Kimberly Cowger 

FRIENDS REP: Joan Wiebke 

GUESTS PRESENT: Nick Tharalson 

  
 
 CALL TO ORDER 

The meeting was called to order at 5:00 p.m. by Board President, Ross McIntyre. 
 
 AGENDA APPROVAL  
 Motion to approve agenda as presented.  

Moved by Rice, seconded by Rosenberger, to approve the agenda as presented. 
Approved unanimously  

 
 INTRODUCTION OF GUESTS 
 
 PUBLIC FORUM 

This time is set aside for comments from the public. Please understand that the Library 
Board of Trustees will not take any action on your comments at this time due to 
requirements of the Open Meetings Law but may do so at a future meeting.  
You will have five minutes to address the Board. 

 
 MINUTES  
 Motion to approve the November 2024 minutes.  

Moved by Kling, seconded by Rice, to approve the November 2024 Meeting Minutes as 
presented. 
Approved unanimously  

Page 1 of 4

Draft

Page 3 of 38



 
 REPORTS  
 Friends of the Marion Public Library Report 

 Joan Wiebke reported the last Friends Book Sale made over $2,000.   
 Next Book Sales will be in April, July, and November 2025. 
 Friends gave the Library a check for the Bookmobile wrap.   

 Marion Public Library Foundation Report 
 Hilery Livengood submitted a Foundation Report for Board Members as she was 

absent for this meeting.  
MPL Foundation Report December 2024  

 Board Continuing Education 
 None to report.   

 Art Advisory Committee Report 
 There will be a couple of guests at the next Art Advisory Committee Meeting to 

help the Committee understand the process of selecting Art for the Library.   
 Finance Committee 

 No report.   
 Personnel Committee Report 

 No report.   
 Director's Report 

 Budget Update - Revenue is a little low but reimbursements from the State and the 
County will be coming soon. 

 Statistics Highlights - Gate counts in October and November were high this year 
due to Early Voting in October and Election Day in November.    

 Policy Committee Report 
 Policy Committee did not meet   

 Motion to accept all reports as presented. (Action requested)  
Moved by Briggs Farmer, seconded by Rosenberger, to accept all Reports as presented.  
Approved unanimously  

 
 REGULAR AGENDA  
 1. State Library Board of Trustees Handbook - Ch. 7 - 8 (Discussion) 

 Information on creating a Strategic Plan confirmed that the Board did many of the 
items mentioned. 

 There is importance in telling the Library's story. 
 Sandy Rosenberger asked if we ever survey our patrons about programming.  The 

hard part is getting people to responde.    
 2. Meeting Rooms Policy (Action Requested) 

 After questions posed by Board Members at the November meeting additional 
language was added to the policy regarding injury as recommended by the City 
Attorney.  

Page 2 of 4

Draft

Page 4 of 38



Moved by Kling, seconded by Rice, to approve the updates to the Meeting Rooms Policy. 
Approved unanimously   

 3. Circulation Policy (Action Requested) 
 Recommendation to change check out time for kids seasonal picture books from 

21 days to seven days to make this collection more accessible to our patrons. 
 Sandy Rosenberger, Bob Hoyt, and Becky Garms suggests perhaps next year we 

limit the number of these types of books patrons can check out in addition to 
reducing the check out time. 

 Sue Gerth, Collections Manager, recommends we call them Seasonal Books 
rather than Holiday books.  

Moved by Zumwalt, seconded by Nunn, to approve the updates to the Circulation Policy 
in addition to changing they type of book from Holiday Books to Seasonal Books. 
Approved unanimously   

 4. FY24 Annual State Library Survey (Action Requested)  
Moved by Rice, seconded by Briggs Farmer, to receive and file the FY24 Annual State 
Library Survey. 
Approved unanimously   

 5. Friends Meeting Board Liaisons 2025 Sign-up 
 Sign-up sheet was sent around for Board Members to sign up to be the Board 

Member Liaison at Friends Meetings in 2025.  
 
 ADJOURN  
 

 
Moved by Rice, seconded by Kling, to adjourn at 5:32 p.m. 
Approved unanimously  

 
 
 
Respectfully submitted by: 
Kimberly Cowger, Administrative Assistant 

Page 3 of 4

Draft

Page 5 of 38



Marion Public Library Foundation 

December 2024 report to Board of Trustees  

• The Foundation’s Board of Directors approved Abbie Parker, Linn Mar High School 
Associate Principal, to its membership. 

• The bookmobile donor signage is complete.  

o On the vehicle’s exterior, the four organizations that contributed $25,000 or more 
are recognized on the back door. Additionally, Friends of MPL, which paid for the 
vehicle’s wrap, also is recognized. 

o On the interior, a temporary sign recognizes all donors of $1,000 or more to the 
bookmobile vehicle purchase. After we complete fundraising for the 
bookmobile’s opening collection, a permanent sign will be fabricated. That sign 
also will list donors of $1,000 or more to the vehicle’s starting collection.  

• The Foundation received a $10,000 grant for the bookmobile opening collection from 
the Linn County Fund at the Greater Cedar Rapids Community Foundation.  

• Grants totaling $12,500 are pending for library materials for the bookmobile. Of the 
$70,000 materials budget for the bookmobile starting collection, the Foundation has 
raised approximately $47,000, leaving a $23,000 gap.  

• Year-end solicitations are being sent to prior Foundation individual donors and Marion 
residents who could make qualified charitable distributions (QCDs) from a retirement 
account. The focus of these is the bookmobile collection, although we list options for 
general support and the Dolly Parton Imagination Library.  

• We continue exploring a grant opportunity through the National Endowment for the 
Arts, the “Big Read.” The grant supports community reading programs designed around 
a single book, an objective on the library’s strategic plan. Programming for the 2025-26 
grant cycle will center around the theme OUR NATURE: How Our Physical Environment 
Can Lead Us to Seek Hope, Courage, and Connection. Awards range from $5,000 to 
$20,000 and require a match. The letter of inquiry deadline is January 23, 2025, and the 
full grant application is due January 30, 2025.  

Page 4 of 4Page 6 of 38



Marion Public Library Foundation 

January 2025 report to Board of Trustees  

• December donations: $22,370.00 

• Year-end solicitation sent to 187 households. To date, $6,970 raised. Thank you to the 
six trustees who participated! 

• Capital campaign pledge balance as of 1/8/25, $88,075.17.  

• Preparing to submit grant for the National Endowment for the Arts’ “Big Read” program. 
The grant supports community reading programs designed around a single book, an 
objective on the library’s strategic plan. Programming for the 2025-26 grant cycle will 
center around the theme OUR NATURE: How Our Physical Environment Can Lead Us to 
Seek Hope, Courage, and Connection. Awards range from $5,000 to $20,000 and 
require a match. The letter of inquiry deadline is January 23, 2025, and the full grant 
application is due January 30, 2025. 

Page 7 of 38



 

 

January 2025 

Library Board Meeting 

Director’s Report for the Library Board of Trustees Meeting on Monday, January 20, 2025 

Budget Update: 

• The current fiscal year has lapsed approximately 50.0% through December 31, 2024. 

• As of the December 31, 2024 budget report, approximately 50% of the library’s budget 

has been expended for the year. 

 

• As of the December 31, 2024 budget report, revenue received increased to 

approximately 79% received for the fiscal year. 

Statistics Highlights: 

 

 

Page 8 of 38



 

 

January 2025 

Library Board Meeting 

• For December 2024, circulation of physical items decreased approximately 4.8% from 

the previous month, having 26,772 items checked out. Circulation of physical items for 

the month decreased approximately 7.5% when compared with the previous year. 

• For December 2024, circulation of digital items increased approximately 7.0% compared 

to the previous month. 

 

 
• The gate count for December 2024 was 12,872. The December gate count was 

approximately 14.9% lower than November 2024. Compared with the previous year, the 

gate count was approximately 7.3% lower than in December 2023. 

 

 
• Programming saw a decrease in the number of programs offered between December 

(106) and November (130). The number of programs offered in December 2024 was 

slightly lower than the number of programs offered in December 2023 (118). This is due 

to several open positions in programming. 

Page 9 of 38



 

 

January 2025 

Library Board Meeting 

 
• Program attendees for December 2024 totaled 4,805 individuals. This is approximately 

22.6% less than the 6,204 that attended programs in November. Compared with 

December 2023, which saw 4,065 attendees for programs, there was an approximate 

increase for the current year of approximately 18.2%. 

Strategic Plan Updates: 

• Library management staff have been working on the 2025 Plan of Service for reaching 

2025 goals and objectives. This plan will likely be shared with the entire Board at the 

February 2025 meeting. 

• Plans for investigating a grant opportunity for a community reads program have begun 

and there is a grant opportunity the library will seek for 2026. 

• Funding has been requested to continue signage for added accessibility for FY 26. 

• Spring all-staff training day will provide an opportunity for all staff to collaborate with 

peers from other corridor libraries as well as have the opportunity to gain CE hours 

towards their certification and/ or renewal with the State Library. 

• Alternatives to the current meeting room software provider were investigated for 

potential migration for 2026. 

• KERA staff training was rolled out to all staff in November 2024. Updates to this training 

will continue at all staff meetings in 2025 and beyond. 

Page 10 of 38



 

 

January 2025 

Library Board Meeting 

General Department Updates: 

• Library Administration 

o The grand opening and ribbon cutting for the bookmobile was held on December 

6. Staff and volunteers were on hand to provide tours and hand out schedules 

and free swag for those that visited the bookmobile. 

o It was discovered in December the heated walk outside the library’s north 

entrance is uneven with the unheated city sidewalk. Signage has been installed 

and yellow caution tape will be installed on the ground until a permanent 

solution can be implemented by Public Works. 

o Budget planning for FY 26 continues with the next steps being a budget hearing 

for all city departments with the City Council at a scheduled two-day retreat on 

January 31 and February 1. 

o Work continues to alleviate the leaky roof above the marketplace in the library. 

Communication with the original architect and construction management team 

has been sent that seeks a resolution and path forward to stop the leaking. 

• Marketing and special Events update from Ashley Osborn 
o Marketing 

• The bookmobile’s ribbon cutting was an energetic, fun-filled celebration, 
thanks in part to all of the individuals who helped make it happen. 
Despite the cold weather, the event ran smoothly. 

• Darryn & Eddie have been trained to assist with same-day and next-day 
room reservations when Ashley is out of the office for a period of time. 

• New social media outreach strategies, including a more comprehensive 
social media marketing plan and promoting the library via stories and 
reels, are taking shape. These recommendations are a result from Mount 
Mercy University’s social media analysis. 

• Ashley continues to work with Darryn on bookmobile promotion and 
outreach. The bookmobile made the front page of The Gazette’s 
December 26th issue. 

• Open rates for all email newsletters from MPL continue to stay above 
industry standards and have open rates ranging from 33 – 37%. 

o Meetings & Special Events 

• 48 reservations were made for December. 40/48 reservations were 
completed. 

• Boardroom: 13 reservations 

• Community Room: 4 reservations 

• Community Room A: 10 reservations 

• Community Room B: 13 reservations 

• Outdoor Reading Terrace: 0 reservations  

Page 11 of 38



 

 

January 2025 

Library Board Meeting 

o Media Mentions 

• December 6 : Bookmobile Ribbon Cutting (Iowa’s News Now) 

• December 17: Bookmobile Launch (KCRG, Iowa’s News Now) 

• December 26: Bookmobile Feature (The Gazette) 

• Patron Services update from Bob Reynolds 
o There were 14 Patron Incidents in December. These were behavior policy breaks.  
o There was one patron injury in December. It was determined that the library was 

not at fault.  
o Rural Linn County circulation continues to increase. Open access circulation has 

dipped slightly from the previous month.  
o Overall physical circulation has decreased slightly. This is a typical trend seen 

through the winter.  
o Volunteer hours have decreased greatly. Many of our regular volunteers are 

travelling currently. Some of this decrease is due to illness and injury.  
o Notary service almost doubled from last month bringing it back to a regular 

trend of a dozen per month.  
o The Bookmobile started service in Thomas Park and Lowe Park. Patron use is 

slow, but it is expected through the holidays and winter weather. 

• Programming update  
o The programming team is in transition as we work to fill one full-time open 

position and the open manager position. 

o Sue Gerth is temporarily overseeing the programming staff until a new manager 

is hired. 

o Programming team has begun planning for Summer Reading program. 

• Reader’s Advisory & Collections update from Sue Gerth 

o Bookmobile collection has launched! Items are now visible on the catalog for 

patrons to see. 

o Sue has worked with Eddie to create a workflow for bookmobile books in the 

Receiving room. 

o Sue is overseeing the Programming team until a new manager is hired. 

o Sue is part of the team, along with Bob and representatives from CR and 

Hiawatha to explore other ILS systems in 2025 before our contact with Polaris 

expires in 2026. 

o Added more games, albums, and puzzles to the collection. 

o Had a successful Fold in the Cheese cookie exchange in early December. 

o Sue spent the day at City Hall with other city staff learning about project 

management. 

o Linda completed her cataloging class with ALA.  

 

 

Page 12 of 38

https://cbs2iowa.com/news/local/marion-public-library-launches-new-bookmobile-expanding-services-across-the-city-iowas-news-now
https://www.kcrg.com/2024/12/17/marion-public-library-launches-bookmobile/
https://cbs2iowa.com/news/local/marion-public-librarys-bookmobile-starts-routes-to-expand-access-to-library-services
https://www.thegazette.com/community/marion-public-librarys-first-bookmobile-debuts-with-twice-weekly-stops/


 

 

January 2025 

Library Board Meeting 

• IT and Building Maintenance from James Teahen 
o During the month of December there were a total of 17 internal 

technology/facilities help tickets that came in. Of the 17 tickets five of them 
were due to various technical issues that came up (computers not connecting to 
the network, self-check rebooting, and videogames not working) and 12 were for 
facilities (loose signs, toilet issues, power adapter issues with service desk. etc.) 

o Renewed our Office 365 contract for 2025. 
o 2nd floor blinds installed. 
o Annual fire alarm inspection completed. 

Metro Library Network (MLN) Updates: 

• MLN Library Directors did not meet in December. 

• The next scheduled meeting is set for mid-January 2025. 

Page 13 of 38



Budget Performance Report
Fiscal Year to Date 12/31/24

Include Rollup Account and Rollup to Account

Adopted Budget Amended Current Month YTD YTD Budget - YTD % Used/
Account Account Description Budget Amendments Budget Transactions Encumbrances Transactions Transactions Rec'd Prior Year YTD
Fund   101 - General Fund

REVENUE
Department   410 - Library
Intergovernmental

4420 State Contributions
4420.01 State Contributions General .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 +++ .00
4420.06 State Contributions Enrich Iowa - Direct Aid 10,500.00 .00 10,500.00 .00 .00 10,698.14 (198.14) 102 10,665.33

4420 - State Contributions Totals $10,500.00 $0.00 $10,500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $10,698.14 ($198.14) 102% $10,665.33
4424 Enrich Iowa - Open Access 62,000.00 .00 62,000.00 90,997.79 .00 90,997.79 (28,997.79) 147 61,456.04
4425 Enrich Iowa - InterLibrary Loan .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 +++ .00
4440 Local Grants/Contributions
4440.01 Local Grants/Contributions General .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 +++ .00

4440 - Local Grants/Contributions Totals $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 +++ $0.00
4441 County Borrowers 55,000.00 .00 55,000.00 2.50 .00 2.50 54,997.50 0 .00
4442 Contracting Cities 36,000.00 .00 36,000.00 .00 .00 18,162.51 17,837.49 50 9,206.01

Intergovernmental Totals $163,500.00 $0.00 $163,500.00 $91,000.29 $0.00 $119,860.94 $43,639.06 73% $81,327.38
Charges for Service

4504 Copy Charges 5,000.00 .00 5,000.00 753.01 .00 5,213.86 (213.86) 104 3,261.25
4505 Lost/Damaged and Paid 6,000.00 .00 6,000.00 436.10 .00 3,627.63 2,372.37 60 2,807.83
4506 Fax Revenues .00 .00 .00 2.75 .00 22.25 (22.25) +++ 22.00
4509 Rental - Community Room 4,000.00 .00 4,000.00 647.50 .00 7,262.50 (3,262.50) 182 2,950.00

Charges for Service Totals $15,000.00 $0.00 $15,000.00 $1,839.36 $0.00 $16,126.24 ($1,126.24) 108% $9,041.08
Misc Revenues

4702 Penalties/Fines
4702.03 Penalties/Fines Other 100.00 .00 100.00 .00 .00 .00 100.00 0 46.74

4702 - Penalties/Fines Totals $100.00 $0.00 $100.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $100.00 0% $46.74
4704 Misc Revenues 6,600.00 .00 6,600.00 135.93 .00 3,099.73 3,500.27 47 3,151.48
4708 Other Contributions
4708.01 Other Contributions General 35,503.00 .00 35,503.00 .00 .00 35,503.00 .00 100 35,503.00

4708 - Other Contributions Totals $35,503.00 $0.00 $35,503.00 $0.00 $0.00 $35,503.00 $0.00 100% $35,503.00
4709 Fuel Tax Refunds .00 .00 .00 4.47 .00 4.47 (4.47) +++ 1.98

Misc Revenues Totals $42,203.00 $0.00 $42,203.00 $140.40 $0.00 $38,607.20 $3,595.80 91% $38,703.20
Department   410 - Library Totals $220,703.00 $0.00 $220,703.00 $92,980.05 $0.00 $174,594.38 $46,108.62 79% $129,071.66

REVENUE TOTALS $220,703.00 $0.00 $220,703.00 $92,980.05 $0.00 $174,594.38 $46,108.62 79% $129,071.66
EXPENSE

Department   410 - Library
Salaries

6010 Regular Full-Time Salaries 955,546.00 .00 955,546.00 75,911.91 .00 461,744.13 493,801.87 48 429,608.86
6020 Regular Part-Time Salaries 571,282.00 .00 571,282.00 34,293.57 .00 221,857.83 349,424.17 39 217,409.65
6030 Hourly Wages - Temporary/Seasonal .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 +++ .00
6040 Overtime Pay .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 +++ 20.83

Run by Kimberly Cowger on 01/09/2025 12:16:21 PM Page 1 of 10

Page 14 of 38



Budget Performance Report
Fiscal Year to Date 12/31/24

Include Rollup Account and Rollup to Account

Adopted Budget Amended Current Month YTD YTD Budget - YTD % Used/
Account Account Description Budget Amendments Budget Transactions Encumbrances Transactions Transactions Rec'd Prior Year YTD
Fund   101 - General Fund

EXPENSE
Department   410 - Library
Salaries

6050 Benefits Payout .00 .00 .00 7,749.40 .00 7,749.40 (7,749.40) +++ 4,945.67
Salaries Totals $1,526,828.00 $0.00 $1,526,828.00 $117,954.88 $0.00 $691,351.36 $835,476.64 45% $651,985.01

Employee Benefits/Costs
6110 Social Security 73,548.00 .00 73,548.00 7,274.39 .00 42,610.03 30,937.97 58 40,214.02
6120 Medicare 22,383.00 .00 22,383.00 1,701.27 .00 9,965.29 12,417.71 45 9,404.91
6130 IPERS 126,856.00 .00 126,856.00 10,388.54 .00 64,398.26 62,457.74 51 60,734.64
6150 Health Insurance 163,431.00 .00 163,431.00 11,640.08 .00 68,416.68 95,014.32 42 75,188.63
6151 Wellness Program 308.00 .00 308.00 24.05 .00 149.85 158.15 49 153.55
6152 Life Insurance 1,545.00 .00 1,545.00 112.86 .00 719.74 825.26 47 749.17
6153 Long Term Disability 3,735.00 .00 3,735.00 290.39 .00 1,818.66 1,916.34 49 1,760.95
6154 Dental Insurance 3,604.00 .00 3,604.00 289.56 .00 1,700.64 1,903.36 47 1,754.84
6160 Worker's Compensation 873.00 .00 873.00 92.32 .00 743.68 129.32 85 898.73
6170 Unemployment .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 +++ .00
6180 Allowances 7,920.00 .00 7,920.00 330.00 .00 1,980.00 5,940.00 25 3,300.00
6190 Education Stipend 9,000.00 .00 9,000.00 900.00 .00 5,100.00 3,900.00 57 4,500.00

Employee Benefits/Costs Totals $413,203.00 $0.00 $413,203.00 $33,043.46 $0.00 $197,602.83 $215,600.17 48% $198,659.44
Staff Development

6199 Tuition Reimbursement .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 +++ .00
6210 Dues/Membership 3,825.00 .00 3,825.00 30.00 .00 195.00 3,630.00 5 .00
6220 Subscriptions/Education Materials 750.00 .00 750.00 .00 .00 .00 750.00 0 339.50
6230 Training/Conference Registrations 8,125.00 .00 8,125.00 1,456.66 .00 2,838.41 5,286.59 35 3,361.75
6240 Travel Expenses 5,000.00 .00 5,000.00 .00 .00 4,976.93 23.07 100 4,112.03
6260 Employee Health Screenings 420.00 .00 420.00 .00 .00 .00 420.00 0 .00

Staff Development Totals $18,120.00 $0.00 $18,120.00 $1,486.66 $0.00 $8,010.34 $10,109.66 44% $7,813.28
Repair/Maintenance/Utilities

6310 Building Maintenance & Repairs 61,700.00 .00 61,700.00 2,621.80 11,850.00 10,946.98 38,903.02 37 4,776.06
6320 Grounds Maintenance & Repairs 1,250.00 .00 1,250.00 .00 .00 361.80 888.20 29 .00
6331 Vehicle Maintenance 3,200.00 .00 3,200.00 8.49 .00 8.49 3,191.51 0 9.00
6332 Vehicle Repairs - Internal .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 +++ .00
6333 Vehicle Repairs - External .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 +++ .00
6334 Tires .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 +++ .00
6350 Other Equipment Repairs 2,150.00 .00 2,150.00 .00 .00 130.00 2,020.00 6 940.00
6371 Electric/Gas Utility Expense 109,425.00 .00 109,425.00 6,200.58 .00 44,899.57 64,525.43 41 41,273.33
6373 Communications Utility Expenses 5,520.00 .00 5,520.00 498.69 .00 3,424.57 2,095.43 62 2,661.98
6374 Water/Sewer Utility Expenses 1,980.00 .00 1,980.00 .00 .00 550.81 1,429.19 28 761.35

Repair/Maintenance/Utilities Totals $185,225.00 $0.00 $185,225.00 $9,329.56 $11,850.00 $60,322.22 $113,052.78 39% $50,421.72

Run by Kimberly Cowger on 01/09/2025 12:16:21 PM Page 2 of 10

Page 15 of 38



Budget Performance Report
Fiscal Year to Date 12/31/24

Include Rollup Account and Rollup to Account

Adopted Budget Amended Current Month YTD YTD Budget - YTD % Used/
Account Account Description Budget Amendments Budget Transactions Encumbrances Transactions Transactions Rec'd Prior Year YTD
Fund   101 - General Fund

EXPENSE
Department   410 - Library
Contractual Services

6402 Advertising/Publications 8,798.00 .00 8,798.00 3.33 .00 2,305.77 6,492.23 26 1,620.11
6403 Outsourced Labor Services .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 +++ .00
6408 General Insurance 80,683.00 .00 80,683.00 .00 .00 84,247.11 (3,564.11) 104 59,764.79
6409 Credit Card Merchant Fees 1,320.00 .00 1,320.00 117.58 .00 961.10 358.90 73 558.53
6411 Contracts - Legal Services .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 +++ .00
6413 Contracts - 28E 144,900.00 .00 144,900.00 .00 .00 143,430.32 1,469.68 99 143,430.32
6416 Contracts - Real Estate Rental .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 +++ .00
6419 Contracts - Technology Service 101,127.00 .00 101,127.00 962.25 1,532.79 51,854.31 47,739.90 53 34,661.02
6423 Contracts - Janitorial Services 54,480.00 .00 54,480.00 8,960.00 .00 26,880.00 27,600.00 49 29,740.00
6424 Contracts - Office Equipment 14,400.00 .00 14,400.00 2,523.84 7,660.96 3,639.89 3,099.15 78 1,116.05
6425 Contracts - Building Maintenance 35,530.00 .00 35,530.00 1,944.75 596.82 5,643.96 29,289.22 18 3,662.50
6426 Contracts - Grounds Maintenance .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 +++ .00
6499 Contracts - Other Services 9,600.00 .00 9,600.00 1,662.83 .00 3,640.43 5,959.57 38 3,069.40

Contractual Services Totals $450,838.00 $0.00 $450,838.00 $16,174.58 $9,790.57 $322,602.89 $118,444.54 74% $277,622.72
Commodities

6502 Promotional Items 6,000.00 .00 6,000.00 594.97 .00 3,647.17 2,352.83 61 635.27
6506 Office Supplies 8,250.00 .00 8,250.00 33.35 .00 651.27 7,598.73 8 1,362.20
6507 Operational Supplies 45,365.00 .00 45,365.00 1,948.31 .00 9,289.85 36,075.15 20 12,646.53
6508 Postage/Shipping 10,200.00 .00 10,200.00 .00 .00 2,501.79 7,698.21 25 1,802.47
6510 Forms/Printing Services 8,950.00 .00 8,950.00 185.00 .00 3,684.49 5,265.51 41 47.54
6511 Janitorial Supplies 10,600.00 .00 10,600.00 447.91 .00 3,756.39 6,843.61 35 2,882.46
6513 Vehicle Operating Supplies 5,000.00 .00 5,000.00 8.45 .00 136.88 4,863.12 3 28.92
6514 Medical Supplies 2,295.00 .00 2,295.00 296.20 .00 651.00 1,644.00 28 252.57
6560 Pre-Employment Screening 434.00 .00 434.00 .00 .00 .00 434.00 0 .00
6580 Technology 2,850.00 .00 2,850.00 21.99 .00 115.27 2,734.73 4 2,663.34
6590 Events & Meetings 1,000.00 .00 1,000.00 .00 .00 44.70 955.30 4 154.90
6599 Misc Commodities/Expenses 5,200.00 .00 5,200.00 634.94 .00 634.94 4,565.06 12 .00

Commodities Totals $106,144.00 $0.00 $106,144.00 $4,171.12 $0.00 $25,113.75 $81,030.25 24% $22,476.20
Capital Outlay

6711 Furniture .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 +++ .00
6712 Equipment 8,000.00 .00 8,000.00 .00 .00 .00 8,000.00 0 .00
6713 Office Equipment .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 +++ 109.00
6714 Technology Hardware/Equipment .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 +++ .00
6715 Software .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 +++ 1,867.97
6717 Small Project Costs .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 +++ .00
6718 Library Materials
6718.01 Library Materials Adult Materials 75,560.00 .00 75,560.00 3,645.46 .00 37,899.37 37,660.63 50 41,274.64

Run by Kimberly Cowger on 01/09/2025 12:16:21 PM Page 3 of 10

Page 16 of 38



Budget Performance Report
Fiscal Year to Date 12/31/24

Include Rollup Account and Rollup to Account

Adopted Budget Amended Current Month YTD YTD Budget - YTD % Used/
Account Account Description Budget Amendments Budget Transactions Encumbrances Transactions Transactions Rec'd Prior Year YTD
Fund   101 - General Fund

EXPENSE
Department   410 - Library
Capital Outlay

6718 Library Materials
6718.02 Library Materials Young Adult Materials 8,000.00 .00 8,000.00 546.71 .00 3,742.17 4,257.83 47 17,158.97
6718.03 Library Materials Children's Materials 54,500.00 .00 54,500.00 3,348.12 .00 18,259.65 36,240.35 34 32,981.11
6718.04 Library Materials Audio Materials 32,500.00 .00 32,500.00 1,821.84 .00 11,939.68 20,560.32 37 10,985.71
6718.05 Library Materials Video Materials 16,000.00 .00 16,000.00 1,424.07 .00 7,847.50 8,152.50 49 11,008.16
6718.06 Library Materials Downloadable Books 10,000.00 .00 10,000.00 1,249.56 .00 7,178.03 2,821.97 72 5,653.86
6718.07 Library Materials Downloadable Media 50,000.00 .00 50,000.00 6,238.09 .00 44,017.14 5,982.86 88 35,487.69
6718.08 Library Materials Other 44,217.00 .00 44,217.00 240.93 .00 28,072.10 16,144.90 63 31,867.32
6718.09 Library Materials Electronic Materials .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 +++ .00

6718 - Library Materials Totals $290,777.00 $0.00 $290,777.00 $18,514.78 $0.00 $158,955.64 $131,821.36 55% $186,417.46
Capital Outlay Totals $298,777.00 $0.00 $298,777.00 $18,514.78 $0.00 $158,955.64 $139,821.36 53% $188,394.43

Transfers
6910 Transfers Out
6910.02 Transfers Out To Equipment Reserve Fund .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 +++ .00
6910.08 Transfers Out To Employee Benefits .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 +++ .00

6910 - Transfers Out Totals $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 +++ $0.00
Transfers Totals $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 +++ $0.00

Department   410 - Library Totals $2,999,135.00 $0.00 $2,999,135.00 $200,675.04 $21,640.57 $1,463,959.03 $1,513,535.40 50% $1,397,372.80
EXPENSE TOTALS $2,999,135.00 $0.00 $2,999,135.00 $200,675.04 $21,640.57 $1,463,959.03 $1,513,535.40 50% $1,397,372.80

Fund   101 - General Fund Totals
REVENUE TOTALS 220,703.00 .00 220,703.00 92,980.05 .00 174,594.38 46,108.62 79% 129,071.66
EXPENSE TOTALS 2,999,135.00 .00 2,999,135.00 200,675.04 21,640.57 1,463,959.03 1,513,535.40 50% 1,397,372.80

Fund   101 - General Fund Totals ($2,778,432.00) $0.00 ($2,778,432.00) ($107,694.99) ($21,640.57) ($1,289,364.65) ($1,467,426.78) ($1,268,301.14)
Fund   105 - Equipment Reserve Fund

EXPENSE
Department   410 - Library
Commodities

6580 Technology 10,660.00 .00 10,660.00 .00 .00 .00 10,660.00 0 12,179.49
Commodities Totals $10,660.00 $0.00 $10,660.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $10,660.00 0% $12,179.49

Capital Outlay
6711 Furniture .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 +++ .00
6712 Equipment .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 +++ .00
6713 Office Equipment .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 +++ .00
6714 Technology Hardware/Equipment .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 +++ .00
6715 Software .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 +++ .00
6717 Small Project Costs .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 +++ .00

Run by Kimberly Cowger on 01/09/2025 12:16:21 PM Page 4 of 10

Page 17 of 38



Budget Performance Report
Fiscal Year to Date 12/31/24

Include Rollup Account and Rollup to Account

Adopted Budget Amended Current Month YTD YTD Budget - YTD % Used/
Account Account Description Budget Amendments Budget Transactions Encumbrances Transactions Transactions Rec'd Prior Year YTD
Fund   105 - Equipment Reserve Fund

EXPENSE
Department   410 - Library

Capital Outlay Totals $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 +++ $0.00
Department   410 - Library Totals $10,660.00 $0.00 $10,660.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $10,660.00 0% $12,179.49

EXPENSE TOTALS $10,660.00 $0.00 $10,660.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $10,660.00 0% $12,179.49

Fund   105 - Equipment Reserve Fund Totals
REVENUE TOTALS .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 +++ .00
EXPENSE TOTALS 10,660.00 .00 10,660.00 .00 .00 .00 10,660.00 0% 12,179.49

Fund   105 - Equipment Reserve Fund Totals ($10,660.00) $0.00 ($10,660.00) $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 ($10,660.00) ($12,179.49)
Fund   130 - Special Revenue

REVENUE
Department   410 - Library
Intergovernmental

4400 Federal Grants/Contributions
4400.01 Federal Grants/Contributions General .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 +++ .00

4400 - Federal Grants/Contributions Totals $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 +++ $0.00
4420 State Contributions
4420.01 State Contributions General .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 +++ .00
4420.06 State Contributions Enrich Iowa - Direct Aid .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 +++ .00

4420 - State Contributions Totals $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 +++ $0.00
Intergovernmental Totals $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 +++ $0.00

Misc Revenues
4701 Donations
4701.01 Donations General 20,000.00 .00 20,000.00 104.00 .00 14,640.88 5,359.12 73 29,100.41

4701 - Donations Totals $20,000.00 $0.00 $20,000.00 $104.00 $0.00 $14,640.88 $5,359.12 73% $29,100.41
4708 Other Contributions
4708.01 Other Contributions General 10,000.00 .00 10,000.00 .00 .00 .00 10,000.00 0 25,000.00

4708 - Other Contributions Totals $10,000.00 $0.00 $10,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $10,000.00 0% $25,000.00
Misc Revenues Totals $30,000.00 $0.00 $30,000.00 $104.00 $0.00 $14,640.88 $15,359.12 49% $54,100.41

Department   410 - Library Totals $30,000.00 $0.00 $30,000.00 $104.00 $0.00 $14,640.88 $15,359.12 49% $54,100.41
REVENUE TOTALS $30,000.00 $0.00 $30,000.00 $104.00 $0.00 $14,640.88 $15,359.12 49% $54,100.41

EXPENSE
Department   410 - Library
Staff Development

6240 Travel Expenses .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 +++ .00
Staff Development Totals $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 +++ $0.00

Repair/Maintenance/Utilities
6310 Building Maintenance & Repairs .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 +++ .00

Repair/Maintenance/Utilities Totals $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 +++ $0.00

Run by Kimberly Cowger on 01/09/2025 12:16:21 PM Page 5 of 10

Page 18 of 38



Budget Performance Report
Fiscal Year to Date 12/31/24

Include Rollup Account and Rollup to Account

Adopted Budget Amended Current Month YTD YTD Budget - YTD % Used/
Account Account Description Budget Amendments Budget Transactions Encumbrances Transactions Transactions Rec'd Prior Year YTD
Fund   130 - Special Revenue

EXPENSE
Department   410 - Library
Contractual Services

6402 Advertising/Publications .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 +++ .00
6499 Contracts - Other Services .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 +++ .00

Contractual Services Totals $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 +++ $0.00
Commodities

6590 Events & Meetings 2,500.00 .00 2,500.00 .00 .00 .00 2,500.00 0 2,503.37
6599 Misc Commodities/Expenses 30,000.00 .00 30,000.00 3,590.65 .00 35,054.27 (5,054.27) 117 15,301.57

Commodities Totals $32,500.00 $0.00 $32,500.00 $3,590.65 $0.00 $35,054.27 ($2,554.27) 108% $17,804.94
Capital Outlay

6711 Furniture .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 +++ .00
6714 Technology Hardware/Equipment .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 +++ .00
6715 Software .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 +++ .00

Capital Outlay Totals $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 +++ $0.00
Transfers

6910 Transfers Out
6910.01 Transfers Out To General Fund .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 +++ .00

6910 - Transfers Out Totals $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 +++ $0.00
Transfers Totals $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 +++ $0.00

Department   410 - Library Totals $32,500.00 $0.00 $32,500.00 $3,590.65 $0.00 $35,054.27 ($2,554.27) 108% $17,804.94
EXPENSE TOTALS $32,500.00 $0.00 $32,500.00 $3,590.65 $0.00 $35,054.27 ($2,554.27) 108% $17,804.94

Fund   130 - Special Revenue Totals
REVENUE TOTALS 30,000.00 .00 30,000.00 104.00 .00 14,640.88 15,359.12 49% 54,100.41
EXPENSE TOTALS 32,500.00 .00 32,500.00 3,590.65 .00 35,054.27 (2,554.27) 108% 17,804.94

Fund   130 - Special Revenue Totals ($2,500.00) $0.00 ($2,500.00) ($3,486.65) $0.00 ($20,413.39) $17,913.39 $36,295.47
Fund   301 - Capital Projects

REVENUE
Department   410 - Library
Intergovernmental

4400 Federal Grants/Contributions
4400.01 Federal Grants/Contributions General 100,000.00 .00 100,000.00 .00 .00 2,287.00 97,713.00 2 .00

4400 - Federal Grants/Contributions Totals $100,000.00 $0.00 $100,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,287.00 $97,713.00 2% $0.00
4420 State Contributions
4420.01 State Contributions General .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 (16,499.29) 16,499.29 +++ .00

4420 - State Contributions Totals $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 ($16,499.29) $16,499.29 +++ $0.00
4440 Local Grants/Contributions
4440.01 Local Grants/Contributions General .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 +++ .00

4440 - Local Grants/Contributions Totals $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 +++ $0.00

Run by Kimberly Cowger on 01/09/2025 12:16:21 PM Page 6 of 10

Page 19 of 38



Budget Performance Report
Fiscal Year to Date 12/31/24

Include Rollup Account and Rollup to Account

Adopted Budget Amended Current Month YTD YTD Budget - YTD % Used/
Account Account Description Budget Amendments Budget Transactions Encumbrances Transactions Transactions Rec'd Prior Year YTD
Fund   301 - Capital Projects

REVENUE
Department   410 - Library

Intergovernmental Totals $100,000.00 $0.00 $100,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 ($14,212.29) $114,212.29 -14% $0.00
Misc Revenues

4701 Donations
4701.01 Donations General .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 +++ 311,561.00

4701 - Donations Totals $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 +++ $311,561.00
4708 Other Contributions
4708.01 Other Contributions General .00 .00 .00 9,438.75 .00 45,234.38 (45,234.38) +++ .00

4708 - Other Contributions Totals $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $9,438.75 $0.00 $45,234.38 ($45,234.38) +++ $0.00
Misc Revenues Totals $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $9,438.75 $0.00 $45,234.38 ($45,234.38) +++ $311,561.00

Department   410 - Library Totals $100,000.00 $0.00 $100,000.00 $9,438.75 $0.00 $31,022.09 $68,977.91 31% $311,561.00
Department   620 - Finance
Intergovernmental

4400 Federal Grants/Contributions
4400.02 Federal Grants/Contributions FEMA .00 .00 .00 371,547.65 .00 371,547.65 (371,547.65) +++ 12,160,129.77

4400 - Federal Grants/Contributions Totals $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $371,547.65 $0.00 $371,547.65 ($371,547.65) +++ $12,160,129.77
4420 State Contributions
4420.01 State Contributions General .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 +++ .00
4420.04 State Contributions FEMA .00 .00 .00 108,348.33 .00 108,348.33 (108,348.33) +++ 397,799.30

4420 - State Contributions Totals $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $108,348.33 $0.00 $108,348.33 ($108,348.33) +++ $397,799.30
Intergovernmental Totals $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $479,895.98 $0.00 $479,895.98 ($479,895.98) +++ $12,557,929.07

Misc Revenues
4704 Misc Revenues .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 +++ .00
4710 Insurance Proceeds .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 +++ .00

Misc Revenues Totals $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 +++ $0.00
Department   620 - Finance Totals $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $479,895.98 $0.00 $479,895.98 ($479,895.98) +++ $12,557,929.07

REVENUE TOTALS $100,000.00 $0.00 $100,000.00 $489,334.73 $0.00 $510,918.07 ($410,918.07) 511% $12,869,490.07
EXPENSE

Department   410 - Library
Capital Outlay

6711 Furniture .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 +++ .00
6712 Equipment 200,000.00 .00 200,000.00 .00 .00 .00 200,000.00 0 .00
6713 Office Equipment .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 +++ .00
6714 Technology Hardware/Equipment .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 +++ 2,580.00
6715 Software .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 +++ .00
6717 Small Project Costs .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 +++ .00
6750 Project Costs 231,000.00 .00 231,000.00 .00 10,220.00 159,742.96 61,037.04 74 526,525.08
6752 Land/Right-of-Way Purchases .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 +++ .00

Capital Outlay Totals $431,000.00 $0.00 $431,000.00 $0.00 $10,220.00 $159,742.96 $261,037.04 39% $529,105.08

Run by Kimberly Cowger on 01/09/2025 12:16:21 PM Page 7 of 10

Page 20 of 38



Budget Performance Report
Fiscal Year to Date 12/31/24

Include Rollup Account and Rollup to Account

Adopted Budget Amended Current Month YTD YTD Budget - YTD % Used/
Account Account Description Budget Amendments Budget Transactions Encumbrances Transactions Transactions Rec'd Prior Year YTD
Fund   301 - Capital Projects

EXPENSE
Department   410 - Library Totals $431,000.00 $0.00 $431,000.00 $0.00 $10,220.00 $159,742.96 $261,037.04 39% $529,105.08

Department   620 - Finance
Staff Development

6230 Training/Conference Registrations .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 +++ .00
6240 Travel Expenses .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 +++ .00

Staff Development Totals $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 +++ $0.00
Repair/Maintenance/Utilities

6310 Building Maintenance & Repairs .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 (109.56) 109.56 +++ 40,157.81
6320 Grounds Maintenance & Repairs .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 +++ .00
6332 Vehicle Repairs - Internal .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 +++ .00
6333 Vehicle Repairs - External .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 +++ .00
6334 Tires .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 +++ .00
6350 Other Equipment Repairs .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 +++ .00
6371 Electric/Gas Utility Expense .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 +++ .00
6373 Communications Utility Expenses .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 +++ .00
6374 Water/Sewer Utility Expenses .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 +++ .00

Repair/Maintenance/Utilities Totals $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 ($109.56) $109.56 +++ $40,157.81
Contractual Services

6403 Outsourced Labor Services .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 +++ .00
6411 Contracts - Legal Services .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 +++ .00
6415 Contracts - Equipment Rental .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 +++ .00
6416 Contracts - Real Estate Rental .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 +++ .00
6419 Contracts - Technology Service .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 +++ .00
6423 Contracts - Janitorial Services .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 +++ .00
6425 Contracts - Building Maintenance .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 +++ 30,079.00
6426 Contracts - Grounds Maintenance .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 +++ .00
6427 Grant/Rebate Program .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 +++ .00
6499 Contracts - Other Services .00 .00 .00 2,127.50 43,963.75 34,306.40 (78,270.15) +++ 10,115.20

Contractual Services Totals $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,127.50 $43,963.75 $34,306.40 ($78,270.15) +++ $40,194.20
Commodities

6504 Small Equipment/Tools .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 +++ .00
6506 Office Supplies .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 +++ .00
6507 Operational Supplies .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 +++ .00
6508 Postage/Shipping .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 +++ .00
6509 Traffic Supplies .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 +++ .00
6510 Forms/Printing Services .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 +++ .00
6511 Janitorial Supplies .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 +++ .00
6513 Vehicle Operating Supplies .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 +++ .00
6514 Medical Supplies .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 +++ .00

Run by Kimberly Cowger on 01/09/2025 12:16:21 PM Page 8 of 10

Page 21 of 38



Budget Performance Report
Fiscal Year to Date 12/31/24

Include Rollup Account and Rollup to Account

Adopted Budget Amended Current Month YTD YTD Budget - YTD % Used/
Account Account Description Budget Amendments Budget Transactions Encumbrances Transactions Transactions Rec'd Prior Year YTD
Fund   301 - Capital Projects

EXPENSE
Department   620 - Finance
Commodities

6524 Street Supplies .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 +++ .00
6526 Forestry Maintenance Supplies .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 +++ .00
6527 Park Maintenance Supplies .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 +++ .00
6590 Events & Meetings .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 +++ .00
6599 Misc Commodities/Expenses .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 +++ .00

Commodities Totals $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 +++ $0.00
Capital Outlay

6710 Vehicles .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 +++ .00
6711 Furniture .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 +++ .00
6712 Equipment .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 +++ .00
6713 Office Equipment .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 +++ .00
6714 Technology Hardware/Equipment .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 +++ .00
6715 Software .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 +++ .00
6716 Trees .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 +++ .00
6718 Library Materials
6718.01 Library Materials Adult Materials .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 +++ .00
6718.02 Library Materials Young Adult Materials .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 +++ .00
6718.03 Library Materials Children's Materials .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 +++ .00
6718.04 Library Materials Audio Materials .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 +++ .00
6718.05 Library Materials Video Materials .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 +++ .00
6718.06 Library Materials Downloadable Books .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 +++ .00
6718.07 Library Materials Downloadable Media .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 +++ .00
6718.09 Library Materials Electronic Materials .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 +++ .00

6718 - Library Materials Totals $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 +++ $0.00
6750 Project Costs 1,200,000.00 .00 1,200,000.00 .00 .00 .00 1,200,000.00 0 .00
6751 Bond Costs .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 +++ .00

Capital Outlay Totals $1,200,000.00 $0.00 $1,200,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,200,000.00 0% $0.00
Department   620 - Finance Totals $1,200,000.00 $0.00 $1,200,000.00 $2,127.50 $43,963.75 $34,196.84 $1,121,839.41 7% $80,352.01

EXPENSE TOTALS $1,631,000.00 $0.00 $1,631,000.00 $2,127.50 $54,183.75 $193,939.80 $1,382,876.45 15% $609,457.09

Fund   301 - Capital Projects Totals
REVENUE TOTALS 100,000.00 .00 100,000.00 489,334.73 .00 510,918.07 (410,918.07) 511% 12,869,490.07
EXPENSE TOTALS 1,631,000.00 .00 1,631,000.00 2,127.50 54,183.75 193,939.80 1,382,876.45 15% 609,457.09

Fund   301 - Capital Projects Totals ($1,531,000.00) $0.00 ($1,531,000.00) $487,207.23 ($54,183.75) $316,978.27 ($1,793,794.52) $12,260,032.98

Grand Totals
REVENUE TOTALS 350,703.00 .00 350,703.00 582,418.78 .00 700,153.33 (349,450.33) 200% 13,052,662.14

Run by Kimberly Cowger on 01/09/2025 12:16:21 PM Page 9 of 10

Page 22 of 38



Budget Performance Report
Fiscal Year to Date 12/31/24

Include Rollup Account and Rollup to Account

EXPENSE TOTALS 4,673,295.00 .00 4,673,295.00 206,393.19 75,824.32 1,692,953.10 2,904,517.58 38% 2,036,814.32
Grand Totals ($4,322,592.00) $0.00 ($4,322,592.00) $376,025.59 ($75,824.32) ($992,799.77) ($3,253,967.91) $11,015,847.82

Run by Kimberly Cowger on 01/09/2025 12:16:21 PM Page 10 of 10

Page 23 of 38



Open Purchase Order Report
As of G/L Date 12/31/24

Report by Department - Purchase Order Number
Detail Listing

Department   35 Library
Purchase Order 2025-00000174 Department 35 Library G/L Date 11/19/2024 Amount 11,850.00
Description Blinds for Board Room, MakerSpace, and Teen 

Programming Room 
Vendor 2343 - Commercial Shading Systems LLC Deliver by Date Voided .00

Type Budgeted Jeremy Kubovec Printed Date 11/22/2024 Discounted .00
Status Open 950 Commercial St Completed Date 01/09/2025 Expensed .00
Bill To Location LIBRARY - Library Suite A Expiration Date Remaining 11,850.00
Assigned To Buyer LISBON, IA 52253 Encumbered 11,850.00
Resolution Number

Item 1 Description Building Maintenance & Repairs - Blinds for Board 
Room, MakerSpace, and Teen Programming Room 

Vendor Part Number Amount 11,850.00

Quantity 1.0000 Contract Number Voided .00
U/M Each Ship To Location LIBRARY - Library Discounted .00
Price per Unit 11,850.00 1099 Item Yes Expensed .00
Discount 0% Tavable No Remaining 11,850.00
Status Open Confirming No Encumbered 11,850.00

G/L Account Project Amount Expensed Encumbered
101.410.6310 (Building Maintenance & 
Repairs)

.00 11,850.00

Purchase Order 2025-00000175 Department 35 Library G/L Date 11/19/2024 Amount 10,220.00
Description Bookmobile Wrap (Design, Materials, & 

Installation)
Vendor 2535 - World Class Displays Deliver by Date Voided .00

Type Unbudgeted Colleen Schutt Printed Date 11/25/2024 Discounted .00
Status Open 2662 Cass Rd Completed Date 01/09/2025 Expensed .00
Bill To Location LIBRARY - Library TRAVERSE CITY, MI 49684 Expiration Date Remaining 10,220.00
Assigned To Buyer Encumbered 10,220.00
Resolution Number

Item 1 Description Misc Project Costs - Bookmobile Wrap (Design, 
Materials, & Installation)

Vendor Part Number Amount 10,220.00

Quantity 1.0000 Contract Number Voided .00
U/M Each Ship To Location LIBRARY - Library Discounted .00
Price per Unit 10,220.00 1099 Item Yes Expensed .00
Discount 0% Tavable No Remaining 10,220.00
Status Open Confirming No Encumbered 10,220.00

G/L Account Project Amount Expensed Encumbered
301.410.6750 (Project Costs) FACS 18 043 (Mobile Library) .00 10,220.00

Department   35 Library Totals Purchase Orders 2 Amount $22,070.00
Voided $0.00

Page 1 of 2Run by Kimberly Cowger on 01/14/2025 09:30:11 AM

Page 24 of 38



Open Purchase Order Report
As of G/L Date 12/31/24

Report by Department - Purchase Order Number
Detail Listing

Discounted $0.00
Expensed $0.00
Remaining $22,070.00
Encumbered $22,070.00

Grand Totals Purchase Orders 2 Amount $22,070.00
Voided $0.00
Discounted $0.00
Expensed $0.00
Remaining $22,070.00
Encumbered $22,070.00

Page 2 of 2Run by Kimberly Cowger on 01/14/2025 09:30:11 AM

Page 25 of 38



Page 26 of 38



Page 27 of 38



Page 28 of 38



Page 29 of 38



Page 30 of 38



Page 31 of 38



Page 32 of 38



Page 33 of 38



Page 34 of 38



Page 35 of 38



Page 36 of 38



Page 37 of 38



Thursday, January 23rd 
Thursday, March 27th
Thursday, May 22nd
Thursday, July 24th
Thursday, September 25th

*November's meeting will be on the 3rd Thursday of the month due to the Thanksgiving Holiday being the 4th Thursday of the month

Board Liaison Volunteer

Thursday, November 20th*

MPL Foundation Meeting Board Liaisons 2025
4th Thursday of Every OTHER Month at 8 a.m.

Attendance via Zoom will be an option for all meetings

Page 38 of 38


	Agenda
	  Library-Minutes-December 16 2024 DRAFT
	  MPL Foundation Report December 2024

	  MPL Foundation Report for Trustees Meeting 01-20-2025
	  Directors Report January 20 2025
	  Budget Performance Report December 2024 FINAL
	  Open PO Report - December 2024
	  Ch. 9 - Iowa Library Trustee's Handbook_ 2021 Edition
	  Baker & Taylor - Collection HQ Contract
	  MPL Foundation Meeting Board Liaison Sign-Up 01-20-2025

